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AGGREGATE 1687 Cole Boulevard Phone: 303-985-1070
INDUSTRIES Suite 300 Fax: 303-716-5295
Golden, CO 80401 www.aggregate-us.com

April 14, 2020

Tim Cazier, P. E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering
State of Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Aggregate Industries-WCR, Ine. Daniels Sand Pit 2, M1973007SG
TR-09 Adequacy Review Extension Request

Dear Mr. Cazier:

As we discussed yesterday (4/13) | am requesting an extension to April 30, 2020, for the Division’s
Preliminary Adequacy Review for TR-09.

Please don't hesitate to contact me (719-491-0288) should you have questions or concerns.

Best regards,

Environment and Land Manager
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